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Sasha,
 
Concerning the below order/notification Walworth County has completed work assigned on Page 6.
Not sure who, if anyone, needs to know as the order did not specify a completion obligation to the
County.
 
Regards,
 
Richard A. Hough
Director
Walworth County Public Works
W4097 County Road NN
Elkhorn, WI 53121
Phone: 262.741.3104
Cell: 262.903.8486
Fax: 262.741.3117
 
*NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY*  This email and any files transmitted with it may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws.  If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
email and any files you have received with it without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please do not distribute it.  Please notify the sender by email
at the address shown and delete the original message. Thank you.
 
 
From: Strack, Sasha - OCR <sasha.strack@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:13 AM
To: PSC Office of the Commissioner of Railroads <OCR@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 9170-RX-385 Final Decision (CTH F and CTH K, Towns of Delavan and Darien, Walworth
County)
 

9170-RX-385 Final Decision
https://apps.psc.wi.gov/ERF/ERFview/viewdoc.aspx?docid=433231
 
MEDIA: For news use only.
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Please subscribe to receive electronic notifications of filings for this docket by using our EZ
Subscription.
https://apps.ocr.wi.gov/pages/EZsubscription.htm
 
 
Sasha Strack
Legal Secretary
Office of the Comissioner of Railroads
4822 Madison Yards Way, Suite S633
Madison, WI 53705-2729
608-261-8221
sasha.strack@wisconsin.gov
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